OVS Broadcast Email

From: ovs.sm.grants

Sent: June 26, 2020 10:20 AM -
Subject: Broadcast Email: vgwl( Ofﬁ ce Of

EO Provides Expanded Access to

OVS Victim Compensation STATE Vi ct i m S e rv i c e S

The following is a Broadcast Email to all OVS Funded Victim Assistance Programs:

Dear Colleague:

In response to the COVID-19 (Novel Coronavirus) pandemic and the Governor’s related
Domestic Violence Task Force recommendations, on June 18, 2020 Governor Cuomo
signed Executive Order 202.43, which temporarily suspends and modifies the laws under
which OVS operates.

This EO provides expanded access to OVS victim compensation in instances where
victims of domestic violence-related crimes are unable to report their crimes to law
enforcement due to current COVID-19-related restrictions but can access a certified
residential program for victims of domestic violence. OVS, with the Office for the
Prevention of Domestic Violence (OPDV) and the Office of Children and Family Services
(OCFS) issued a explaining the EO. The OCES list of certified residential
programs for victims of domestic violence can found .

This EO is effective through July 18th but it may be continued by further action by the
Governor. Please review and feel free to share with your own networks.

On behalf of the New York State Office of Victim Services, thank you for your commitment
to providing the highest quality services to innocent victims of crime in New York State.

Previous OVS Broadcast Emails are available online at ovs.ny.gov/vap. You can also
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button below.



http://ovs.ny.gov/vap
https://visitor.r20.constantcontact.com/d.jsp?llr=iuauqd7ab&p=oi&m=1129694495368&sit=wcheqpcmb&f=d2664fd6-1249-42a1-ae0a-94f95db8df48
https://www.facebook.com/NYSPublicSafety
https://twitter.com/NYSPublicSafety
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC7UxKD8bBWanCDHDbg9YYgg/
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https://ovs.ny.gov/sites/default/files/publication/certified-residential-dv-programs.xls



